## **Asif Raza**

## Consultant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Asif Raza is working as Consultant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Asif Raza has a PhD in Electronics. Dr. Asif Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Electronics  Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics , China	- 1998
MSc in Electronics University of Southampton , United Kingdom	- 1983
Experience	
Consultant University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Consultant University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Pro-Rector (A) - Re-hired as RVF University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Pro-Rector (A) - Re-hired as RVF University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2021
Pro-Rector (Academics) University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2013
Pro-Rector Academics & Research (A&R) University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2012
Director General Research Centre for Modeling & Simulation Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2008 - 2009
Director General CCT&SM  Center for Cyber Technology and Spectrum Management (CCTSM)	2008 - 2008
Director Avionics	- Present
Director Electronics	- Present
OC Engg Wing	- Present
ACAS (Electronics)	- Present
Associate Prof	- Present